
 
BID ADDENDUM NO. 2 

June 9, 2016 
 

 
 

Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Replacement of Boilers at Annie Vinton Elementary School 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Replacement of Boilers at Annie Vinton 
Elementary School” and modifies or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Replacement of 
Boilers at Annie Vinton Elementary School” for this project dated May 2016.  Prospective Bid 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum and submit with their bid.  Failure to do so 
may subject the Bid Proposers to disqualification. 
 

Submission Procedures: 
 
Insert the following paragraphs on Page 5 of the Request for Proposal following the section on Vendor 
Warranty: 
 
Bid Security: 
Each bid submitted by bidders filing bids in accordance with the required procedure shall be accompanied 
by a bid deposit in the form of a bid bond, or cash, or a certified check, or a treasurer’s or cashier’s check 
issued by, a responsible bank or trust company in the amount of five percent (5%) of the value of the 
proposed work, payable to the “Town of Mansfield, CT”.  Such bond or check will be returned to all, except 
the three lowest bidders, within three days after the opening of the bids, and the remaining cash or checks 
will be returned promptly after the Town and the accepted bidder have executed the contract. 
 
The successful bidder, upon his failure or refusal to execute and deliver the contract and bonds required 
within 10 days after he has received notice of the acceptance of his bid, shall forfeit to the Town as 
liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, the security deposited with his bid. 
 
Performance and Payment Bonds: 
The selected bidder shall provide both performance and payment bonds at the time of the execution of 
the contract.   
 
Each bond shall be in amounts equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract amount and shall be 
by a surety qualified to do business under the laws of the State of Connecticut and satisfactory to the 
Awarding Authority. 
 
Pre-Bid Walkthrough Questions: 
The following are questions that have been received from potential bidders with the following answer 
provided in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: Does the Town want to use existing piping? 
A1: The Town does not want to use the existing piping as it is over 50 years old.  The Town would 

like to retrofit the cabinets that are currently in the hallways, bathrooms, and classrooms.  The 
contractor is responsible for all the ceiling repair and/or replacement work. 
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Q2: What is included in the scope of work in regards to the aboveground tanks outside? 
A2: A separate contractor will bring the piping from the tank to a valve on the outside of the 

building.  The selected contractor for this project shall make the connection at the valve. 
 
Q3: Are we balancing the old system with the new system? 
A3: There will be two separate loops to keep the costs lower.  There is no need to balance the old 

system.  The new system will need to be balanced. 
 
Q4: Do original drawings exist? 
A4: The Town’s original blueprints do not have any components that would be useful to the 

contractors.  There is no specific information on those plans in regards to this project. 
 
Q5: Will a count of the valves and temperature controls be provided to the contractors? 
A5: The Town is working with ABS to provide all contractors a drawing showing the number of 

valves and temperature controls for each room/area of the project.  This information will be 
provided to all contractors before the bid date of June 16, 2016. 

 
Q6: Will the school be open after normal business hours? 
A6: The building will be open six days a week if necessary during the summer months. 
 
Q7: Will the classrooms be empty? 
A7: The classrooms will be cleaned by the Town’s custodial staff. 
 
Q8: Does the Town have copies of the last two years oil bills for the school? 
A8: Copies of the last two years oil bills are included as Attachment A. 
 
Q9: Does the Town have information on the bid bond? 
A9: The Town is requiring a bid bond as well as payment bond and performance bond from the 

selected contractor. 
 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
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ATTACHMENT A 
OIL BILLS 
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